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During our audit of the financial statements of the City of Ville Platte for the year ended June 30, 1998, we noted certain areas in which improvements in the acoounting system and financial practices of the City should be considered. (1) The City should more closely adhere to the Utility Bond Resolution Covenant requiring a written policy regarding proper collection of delinquent accounts, assessment of late payment penalties and timeliness of utility service cut-offs. The accounts receivable listing should be closely monitored and aggressive action taken regarding non-payment of bills. (2) Consideration should be given to increasing rates and/or decreasing expenses in order to generate a profit in the sewerage utility department. (3) When submitting expense reports for travel and meal costs associated with dues and conventions, the council members, administrative staff and other employees should thoroughly document their daily travel and meal expenses in order to comply with the city's travel, seminar and convention expense policy. In addition, employees and council members should not be reimbursed for meals provided by the seminar~convention. We would like to express our appreciation to you and your office staff for the courtesies and assistance rendered to us in the performance of our audit. Should you have any questions or need assistance in implementing any of our recommendations, please feel free to contact us. 

Ville Platte, Louisiana September 17, 1998 

Kolder, Champagne, Slaven & Rainey, LLC Certified Public Accountants 
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KOLDER, CHAMPAGNE, SLAVEN & RAINEY, LLC CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
The Honorable Bennett Baquet, Mayor, and Members of the Board of Aldermen City of Ville Platte, Louisiana 
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We have audited the accompanying primary government financial statements of the City of Ville Platte, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended June 30, 1998, as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the City of Ville Platte, Louisiana's elected officials. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditinq Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Records reflecting the source from which general fixed assets were acquired and other necessary details were not maintained prior to July I, 1973, and records for those years have not been reconstructed and updated. Consequently, we have been unable to determine the accuracy of the amounts reported as General Fixed Assets and express no opinion on the accompanying Statement of General Fixed Assets as of June 30, 1998. A primary government is a legal entity or body politic and includes all funds, organizations, institutions, agencies, departments and offices that are not legally separate. Such legally separate entities are referred to as component units. In our opinion, except for the effects, if any, of the matter explained in the preceding paragraph, the primary government financial statements present fairly in all material respects, the financial position of the primary government of the City of Ville Platte, Louisiana, as of June 30, 1998 and the results of its operations and cash flows of its proprietary fund types for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. 
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However, the primary government financial statements, because they do not include the financial data of component units of the City of Ville Platte, Louisiana, do not purport to, and do not, present fairly the financial position of the City of Ville Platte, Louisiana as of June 30, 1998, and the results of its operations and cash flows of its proprietary fund types for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. In accordance with Government Auditinq Standards, we have also issued a report dated September 17, 1998 on our consideration of the City of Ville Platte, Louisiana's internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with laws and regulations. Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements taken as a whole. The accompanying financial information listed as "Supplemental Information" in the table of contents is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the primary government financial statements of the City of Ville Platte, Louisiana. Such information, except for that portion marked "unaudited" on which we express no opinion, has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole. The financial information for the preceding year which is included for comparative purposes was taken from the financial report for that year in which we expressed a qualified opinion on the primary government financial statements of the City of Ville Platte, Louisiana due to the inability to determine the accuracy of the general fixed assets acquired prior to July i, 1973. 

Ville Platte, Louisiana September 17, 1998 

Kolder, Champagne, Slaven & Rainey, LLC Certified Public Accountants 



pRIMARY GOVERNMENT FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (COMBINED STATEMENTS - OVERVIEW) 



CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOU]SIANA Combined Balance Sheet - Art Fund Types and Account Groups June 30, 1998 

ASSETS AND OTHER bEBITS Cash Interest-bearing deposits Receivables: Accounts UnbiLled utility receivables Taxes Accrued interest Other Due from other funds Due from other governmental units Inventory, at cost Prepaid insurance Restricted assets: Cash Interest bearing deposits Land Buildings Improvements other than buildings Equipment Utility property, plant and equipment Accumulated depreciation Unamortized bond issuance costs Amount available in debt service funds Amount to be provided for retirement of genera Long-term debt Total assets and other debits 

und Tv13e ~ Special Debt Capital General Revenue Service Projects 
$107,686 $ 255,739 $ 2,205 $ - 406,400 2,408,003 1,142,102 1,128,219 
139 483 1,250 251,390 41,030 2,567 91 14,814 3,993 

$808,378 $2,685,116 $1,144,398 $1,129,651 



$ 258,098 927,548 
301,816 59,212 1,328 78 329,188 14,439 
198,509 1,694,200 

57,536 

Internal Service 
$ ~ 139,646 
1,144 80,304 

Account Gr Fiduciary Genera[ Totats Fund Type Fixed Assets Genera[ Long- (Nemorandum Only) Agency (Unaudited) Term Debt 1998 1997 
$221,484 $ $ $ 845,212 $ 641,551 

3,797 

$15,267,545 $221,094 $225,281 $6,742,282 ==~==~===== ==n===~ =n===== =~==~=~=1~ 
982,338 3.125.424 $4,107,762 

6,151,918 5,983,132 
301,816 59,212 139 4,469 2,472 680,925 45,023 14,439 
198,509 1,696,200 
18,471,486 (7,045,893) 

292 58 135 12 31 599 2O 
326 938 471 665 643 691 386 23,973 9,801 190,074 1,655,929 
18,427,381 (6,596,229) 57,536 61,132 982,338 1,012,243 3,125,424 3,413,246 $32,331,507 $32,603,637 =========== =========== (continued) 



 

CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Combir~d Balance Sheet - At[ Fund Types and Account Groups (Continued) June 30, 1998 

Liabilities: Cash overdraft Accounts payable Accrued Liabilities Compensated absences payable CLaims Payable Due to other funds Due to other governmental t~its Payable from restricted assets - Revenue bonds Accrued interest CustomersI deposits Long-term debt - General obligation bonds poyeble Revenue bonds payable Lease obligation payable Total LiabiLities Fund equity: Contributed capital Investment in general fixed assets Retained earnings - Reserved for retirement of revenue bonds Unreserved Total retained earnings Fund balances (deficit) - Reserved for debt service Reserved for housing purposes Designated for subsequent yearSs expenditures Unreserved * undesignated Total fund balances Total fund equity Total liabilities and fund equity 

The accompanyir~ notes are an integral port of this statement 

Governmental Fund Tvz~ General, $ - 90,122 82,399 288,?53 

461~274 

Special Revenue 

(5,803) 347,104 2,440,423 347.104 2.434,620 

Debt Service 

782,338 162.060 1,144.398 

Capital .projects 

1,129,651 1,129,651 
$808,378 $2,685,116 ======== ========== $I,144,398 $I,129,651 ========== 



und Tv~s Enterprise 
$ 56,794 50,653 23,247 
260,000 36,858 433,862 
3,925,000 ._~_~7s6~414 8,746,980 854,096 880,055 1,734=151 

I.~0481,131 $15,267,545 =========== 

Internal Service Account Grouos Fiduciary General Fund Type Fixed Assets General Long- Agency (Unaudited) Term Debt 
$ 2,526 $ - $ 15,541 49,892 60,000 209,740 

. . 112~'418 " 225T281 
6,742=282 

108=676 6742,282 

4,055,000 52,762 4=107,762 

$221,094 $225,281 $6,742,282 $4,107,762 ====== ======== ===== ========== 

Totals 1998 1997 

260,000 36,858 433,862 4,055,000 3,925,000 52=762 9,943,645 
8,746,980 6,742,282 854,096 988,731 1,842,827 
982,338 (5,803) 1,129,651 2,949=587 5,055,773 

$ 91,494 53,342 93,438 66,843 99,691 77,037 245,000 39,418 418.055 4,355,000 4,185,000 70,489 10,394=807 8,790,149 6,630,304 804,117 1,166,285 1,970,402 
1,012,243 15,623) I,245,079 2,566,296 4,817,995 22=387,862 22,208,850 $32,331,507 $32,603,657 



~o 
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CITY OF V|LLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget (GAAp Basis) and Actuat - Att Governmental Fund Types Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Revenues: Taxes Licenses and permits intergovernmental Fines and forfeits Miscellaneous Total revenues Expenditures: Current - General government Public safety: Police Fire Streets and drainage Culture and recreation Urban redeveIop0~nt and housing Capital outlay Debt service - Principal retirement lnterest Tots[ expenditures 

Variance - Favorable Budget Actual - Unfavorable $ 661,500 238,300 2O6,OOO 70,400 ~1~6,200 
$ 663,990 $ 2,490 261,957 23,657 212,858 6,858 

Variance - Favorable -- Actual ~Unfavorable~ $ 1,660,000 $ 1,704,798 290,000 120,000 298,710 126,829 ,125,3~ 54,945 74.~00 97,525 1,2~,I~ , 87,950 2.144.500 2.227,862 
430,135 445,407 (15,272] 
114,754 16,757 155,989 17,728 6,284 5,314 2,950,661 3,032,503 

(18.302) 16.435 4.438 (27,905) (41,235) (971) II 970 (81 f842) 

275,375 
210,000 36,200 
521~ 

276,621 
208,862 43.731 

$ 44,798 8,710 6,829 23,025 83,362 

1.138 (7,531) 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (1,774.461) .(I,768,353) 6,100 1,622.9~5 ~ 1.698,648 __~.723 Other financing sources (uses) Operating transfers in Operating transfers out Total other financing sources (uses) 

1,740,000 1,824,724 64,724 40,000 (1,389.403) - (40,000) ~(!,375,792) 13 611 1,740,000 1,824~724 84,724 (1.349.403) (1.375.792) (26,389) Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources over expenditures and other financing uses (34,461) 56,371 Fund balances, beginning Fund balances, ending 290,733 $ 256,272 290,T53 $ 347,104 
90,832 273,522 322,856 2.111.764 . 2,111,764 $ 90,832 $ 2,385,286 

The accompanying notes are an integral pert of this staten~nt 

$ 2,434,620 
49,334 
$ 49,334 ======== 



 

Variance " Favorabte Budget Actual ~Unfavorab[e) 

300,000 213,848 516,048 

$ ~ 42,125 42,125 

30O,OOO 213,847 515,549 

(1,875) (1,875) 
498 

Cap|tat Projects Fund Variance - Favorable Budget Actual (Unfavorable) $ 
49,133 .49,133 

14,000 14,561 

14,133 14,133 

14,000 .14,561 (561) 
(472,048) (473,424) (1,376) 21,000 .34,572 13,572 
447,403 447,403 

(24,645) (26,021) (1,376) 1,170,419 1,170,419 $1,145,774 $1,144,398 $(1,376) ========== ========== ======= 

(150,000) (150,000) ~) (150,000) 

(129,000) (115,428) 13,572 1,245,079 1,245,079 $1,116,079 $I,129,651 $13,572 ========== ========== ======= 
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CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Change~ in Retained Earnings - Proprietary Fund Typos Years Ended June 30, 1998 and 1997 
Internal Totals Enterprise Fund Service Funds (Memorandum Only) 1998 1997 1998 1997 1998 1997 Operating revenues: Charges for services $ 2,838,708 $ 3,125,354 $284,100 $287,988 $ 3,122,808 $ 3,413,342 Connection and inspection fees 22,666 19,856 22,666 19,856 Miscellaneous 79,251 90=533 - - 79=251 90,533 Total operating revenues 2,940,625 ~ 3,235.743 284~-I00 287~988 3,224,725 3=523.731 Operating expenses: Gas department expenses 1,314,405 1,437,267 Water department expenses 309,881 288,047 Sewerage department expenses 292,839 322,543 Depreciation expense 449,663 444,024 - Self insurance expenses - - 182,316 Total operating expenses 2.366~868 - 2,491~881 102=316 

1,314,485 309.881 292,839 - 449,663 248=880 182,316 248,880 2.549.184 
1,437,267 288,047 322,543 444,024 248.880 2,740.761 Operating income 573,757 _ 743~862 101,784 39=108 675.541 782.970 Nonoperating revenues (expenses): Interest income 132,744 139,672 interest expense (233,947) (247,962) Bad debt recovery 5,335 2,013 Paying agents' fees (2,600) (3~675) Amortization of bond issuance costs (3,596) ---- (3.596) Total nonoperating revenues 

2,113 1,124 140,796 (247,962) 2,013 (3,675) (3,596) (expenses) (102,064) _~113,548) 2=113 1.124 (99,951) (112,424) ]ncome before operating transfers 471,693 ___630,314 103=897 40.232 575,590 670,546 Operating transfers in (out): Operating transfers in Operating transfers out Total operating transfers in (out) 312,000 200,000 (1,058,335) - (990,289) (746,335) _~790,289) 
312,000 (I,058,335) 200,000 (990,289) (746,335) (790,289) 

Net income (loss) (274,642) (159,975) 103,897 40,232 (170,745) (119,743) Add: Depreciation on fixed assets acquired by federal grant revenues externally restricted for capital acquisitions and construction that reduces contributed capital 43=170 _43=170 43,170 43,170 ncrease (decrease) in retained earnings (231,472) (116,805) 103,897 40,232 (127,575) (76,573) Retained earnings, beginning Retained earnings, ending 1.965,623 - 2=082,428 4,779 (35,453) I=970=402 2.046,975 $ 1,734,151 $ 1,965,623 $108,676 $ 4,779 $ 1,842,827 $ 1,970,402 =~=~=~~~~~= ~~~~~~~~~== ~~~==~~~ ~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~~~~~ ~~======~=~ 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 
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CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA cormbined Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Fund Types Years Ended June 30, 1998 and 1997 Internal Totals Enterprise Funds Service Funds (MemorandLr~ 1998 1997 1998 1997 1998 1997 Cash flows from operating activities: Net operating income (loss) $ 573,757 $ 743,862 $ 101,784 $ 39,108 $ 675,541 $ 782,970 Adjustments to reconcile net operating income to net cash provided by operating activities - Depreciation Changes in assets and liabilities: Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable Increase (decrease) in provision for uncollectible accounts Decrease (increase) in unbilled utility receivables Increase (decrease) in inventory (Increase) decrease in other receivables Decrease (increase) receivables Increase (decrease) Increase (decrease) payable Increase (decrease) Increase (decrease) liabilities 
n other n cash overdraft n accounts n ctaims payable n accrued (Decrease) increase in compensated absences payable (Decrease) increase in retainage payable Total adjustments 

449,663 17,209 (26,699) (274) 9,534 (78) 
(25,109) (2,688) (880) 420,678 

444,024 11,086 24,022 1,992 (3,014) 
28,073 9,796 3,562 

29,249 2,526 (16,951) 
2,153 319 (26,226) (9,098) (3,307) 14,895 

449,663 17,209 (26,699) (274) 9,534 (76) 29,249 2,526 (25,109) (16,951) (2,688) (880) 

444,024 11,086 24,022 1,992 (861) 319 (26,226) (9,098) 24,766 14,895 9,796 3,562 -- (48,091) " (48,091) -- 471,450 14~824 (21,264) 435,502 450,186 Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 994,435 -- 1,215,312 116,608 17,844 1,111,043 1,233,156 Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: Cash received from other funds Cash paid to other funds Operating transfers from other funds Operating transfers to other funds Net cash provided (used) by noncapita[ financing activities Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: Principal paid on revenue bonds Interest and paying agent fees paid on revenue bonds Acquisition and construction of property, plant and equipment Transfer of equipment Proceeds from meter deposits Bad debt recoveries Refund of meter deposits Capital contributed from municipality Transfer of contributed capital Net cash used by capital and related financing activities 

86,136 (103,981) 200,000 - (990,289) 
- 3,153 (54,402) (117,663) 

(761,545) - (808,134) (54,402) (114,510) (815,947) (922,644) 
(245,000) (225,000) (239,108) (253,928) (208,158) 72,806 2,013 (70,497) 22,520 
(507,068) - (660,244) 
3-2 

4,739 
(22,520) 

(245,000) (225,000) (239,108) (253,928) (44,102) 76,092 5,335 (60,285) 
(17,781) (507,068) (678,025) 

(continued) 



CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Co~oined Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Fund Types (Continued) Years Ended June 30, 1998 and 1997 

Cash flows from investing activities: Purchase of interest-bearing deposits Proceeds from maturities of interest- bearing deposits Interest received on interest-bearing deposits Net cash provided by investing activities Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Internal Enterprise Funds Service Fund 1998 ... 1997 1998 1997 $ (83,216) $ (78,949) $ 78,949 75,101 
Totals (Memorandum Only) 1998 199<;7 

$ $ (83,216) $ (78,949) 78,949 75,101 137,867 - 137,867 2,113 1,124 139,980 138,991 133,600 -- 134,019 2,113 1,124 135,713 135,143 
(140,578) (119,047) 64,319 (113,323) (76,259) (232,370) Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 3,135,717 ._3j254,764 75,327 1B8,650 3,211,044 3,443,414 Cash and cash equivalents, end of period Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents per statef~ent of cash flows to the balance sheet: Cash and cash equivalents beginning of period - Cash - unrestricted Interest-bearing deposits unrestricted Cash - restricted Interest-bearing deposits restricted Less: Interest-bearing deposits with a maturity over three months Total cash and cash equivalents Cash and cash equivalents, end of period - Cash - unrestricted Interest-bearing deposits, unrestricted Cash - restricted Interest-bearing deposits, restricted Less: interest-bearing deposits with a maturity over three months Total cash and cash equivalents 

$2,995,139 $3,135,717 $ 139,646 $ 75,327 $ 3,134,785 $ 3,211,044 

$ 174,970 $ 445,698 $ 1,657 $ 11,058 $ 176,627 $ 456,756 1,193,693 1,001,372 73,670 190,074 149,552 1,655,929 1,733,243 
(78,949) -- (75,101) 

177,592 1,267,363 190,074 1,655,929 1,178,964 149,552 1,733,243 
(78,949) (75,101) 3,135,717 3~254,764 75,327 188,650 3,211,044 3,443,414 

258,098 174,970 927,548 1,193,693 139,646 75,327 198,509 190,074 1,694,200 1,655,929 
(83,216) -- (78,949) 

258,098 174,970 1,067,194 198,509 1,269,020 190,074 1,694,200 1,655,929 (83,216) (78,949) 2,995,139 .3.,135,717 139,646 75,327 3,134,785 3,211,0~4 Net increase (decrease) $ (140,578) 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 

$ (119,047) ========== 

3-3 

$ 64,319 $(113,323) $ (76,259) $ (232,370) ========= =========== =========== 



CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements 
i) Summary of Siqnificant Accounting Policies The City of rifle Platte (City) was incorporated under the provisions of the Lawrason Act. The City operates under a Mayor-Board of Aldermen form of government. The accounting and reporting policies of the City of Ville Platte conform to generally accepted accounting principles as applicable to governments. Such accounting and reporting procedures also conform to the requirements of Louisiana Revised Statutes 24:517 and to the industry audit guide, Audits of State and Local Governmental Units published by the American Institute of Certified public Accountants. The City's reporting entity applies all relevant Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncemeDts. Proprietary funds apply Financial Accounting Standards (FASB) pronouncements and Accounting Principles Board (APB) opinions issued on or before Novet~ber 30, 1989, unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements in which case, GASB prevails The following is a summary of certain significant accounting policies A. The Renortlnq Entitv The financial reporting entity consists of (a) the primary government, (b) organizations for which the primary government is financially accountable, and (c) other organizations for which the primary government is not accountable, but for which the nature and significance of their relationship with the primary government are such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. Component units are legally separate organizations for which the elected officials of the primary government are financially accountable. In addition, component units can be other organizations for which the nature and significance of their relationship with the primary government are such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. These financial statements report only the City of Ville Platte, the primary government and do not include two component units identified as follows: City Marshal - The City Marshal is controlled by the City Marshal, who is an independently elected official. The City Marshal is included as part of the operations of the City Court System. The city Court System is fiscally dependent on the City of Ville Platte for office space and courtrooms. 
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CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued 
City Court - The City Court is controlled by the City Court Judge who is an independently elected official. The City Court is included as part of the operations of the City Court System. The City Court System is fiscally dependent on the City of Ville Platte for office space and courtrooms. B. Fund AccountinQ The accounts of the City of Ville Platte are Organized on the basis of funds and account groups, each of which is considered a separate accounting entity. The Operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures, or expenses, as appropriate. Government resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual funds based upon the purposes for which they are to be spent and the means by which spending activities are controlled. The various funds are grouped, in the financial statements in this report, into seven generic fund types and three broad fund categories as follows: Governmental Funds - General Fund The General Fund is the general operating fund of the City. It is used to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. Special revenue funds Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than expendable trusts or major capita] projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for specific purposes. Debt service funds Debt service funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, general long-term debt principal, interest, and related costs. 
Capital projects funds Capital projects funds are used to account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by proprietary funds and trust funds). 
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CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued 
Proprietary Funds - Enterprise funds Enterprise funds are used to account for operations (a) that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the governing body is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability, or other purposes. The City applies all applicable FASB pronouncements issued after November 30, 1989 in accounting and reporting for its enterprise fund. The City of Ville Platte's enterprise fund is the Utility Fund. Internal service funds Internal service funds are used to account for the financing of goods or services provided by one department or agency to other departments or agencies of the governmental unit, or to other governmental units, on a cost-reimbursement basis. Fiduciary Funds - Agency funds Agency funds are used to account for assets held by the City in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other governments, and/or other funds. Agency funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve measurement of results of operations. C. Fixed Assets and Lonq-Term Liabilities The accounting and reporting treatment applied to the fixed assets and long-term liabilities associated with a fund are determined by its measurement focus. AII governmental funds are accounted for on a spending or "financial flow" measurement focus, and only current assets and current liabilities are generally included on their balance sheets. F~xed assets used in governmental fund type operations (general fixed assets) are accounted for in the General Fixed Assets Account Group and are recorded as expenditures in the governmental fund types when purchased. The City has elected 
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CITY OF VILI~ PLATTE, LOUISIANA Notes tO Financial Statements (Continued 
not to capitalize public domain ("infrastructure',) fixed assets consisting of certain improvements other than buildings, including roads, bridges, curbs and gutters, streets and sidewalks, drainage systems, and lighting systems. The expenditures for infrastructure during the current year were $37,602. No depreciation has been provided on general fixed assets. All purchased fixed assets are stated at historical cost or estimated historical cost if actual historical cost is not available. Donated fixed assets are stated at their estimated fair market value On the date donated. Estimated amounts are immaterial in relation to total fixed assets. Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from governmental funds are accounted for in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group. All proprietary funds are accounted for on a cost of services or "capital maintenance" measurement focus, and all assets and all liabilities (whether current or noncurrent) associated with their activity are included on their balance sheets. Depreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an expense against their operations. Depreciation has been provided over the estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives are as follows: Buildings utility System and Improvements Equipment D. Basis ~)f AccountinQ 

20-30 10-50 3-10 years years years 
Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures, or expenses, are recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the measurements made, regardless of the measurement focus applied. All governmental funds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting. Their revenues are recognized when they become measurable and available as net current assets. Sales taxes are considered as "measurable" when received by the City from the Sales Tax Collector and are recognized as revenue at that time. Ad valorem taxes are recognized as revenue in 
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CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
the year for which budgeted, that is, in the year in which such taxes are billed to taxpayers. considered susceptible to accrual other intergovernmental revenues, on interest-bearing deposits. 

Other major revenues that are include earned grant revenues and charges for services and interest permits, and fines are recognized not objectively measurable. Franchise fees, licenses and when received because they are 
Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the related fund liability is incurred, except that accumulated unpaid vacation and sick pay are not accrued and principal and interest on general long-term debt are recognized when due. Purchases of various operating supplies are regarded as expenditures at the time purchased. All proprietary funds are accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting whereby revenues are recognized when they are earned and expenses are recognized when incurred. Unbilled utility service receivables, resulting from utility services rendered between the date of meter reading and billing and the end of the month, are recorded at year end. E. BudQets and Budsetarv Accountina The City follows these budgetary data reflected in the 1 

2 
3 
4 

procedures in establishing the financial statements. The City Clerk prepares a proposed operating budget for the fiscal year and submits it to the Mayor and Board of Aldermen not later than fifteen days prior to the beginning of each fiscal year. A summary of the proposed budget is published and the public notified that the proposed budget is available for public inspection. At the same time, a public hearing is called. A public hearing is held on ten days after publication the proposed budget at least of the call for the hearing. After the holding of the public hearing and completion of all action necessary to finalize and implement the budget, the budget is adopted through passage of a resolution prior to the commencement of the fiscal year for which the budget is being adopted. 
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CITY OF VILI,E PLATTE, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
Budgetary amendments involving the transfer of funds from one department, program or function to another or involving increases in expenditures resulting from revenues exceeding amounts estimated require the approval of the Board of Aldermen. All budgetary appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year. Budgets for all funds are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Budgeted amounts are as originally adopted or as finally amended by the Board of Aldermen. F. Encumbrances Encumbrance accounting, contracts, and other commitments recorded in order to reserve appropriation, is not employed formal budgetary integration in G. Interest-Bearin~ DePosits 

under which purchase orders, for the expenditure of monies are that portion of the applicable by the City as an extension of the funds. 
Interest-bearing deposits are stated at cost, which approximates market. H. Statement of Cash Flows For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the proprietary funds consider all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. I. Inventories Inventory in the Utility Fund, which consists of supplies and parts, is valued at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out) or market. J. Bad Debts Uncollectible amounts due for ad valorem taxes and customers' utility receivables are recognized as bad debts through the establishment of an allowance account at the time information becomes available which would indicate the uncollectibility of the 
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CITY OF VILLB PLATTE, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued 
particular receivable. At June 30, 1998, an allowance for ad valorem taxes was considered unnecessary due to the immateriality of uncollected ad valorem taxes (see Note 3). The allowance for uncollectibles for customers' utility receivables was $126,567 and $153,266 at June 30, 1998 and 1997, respectively. K. Bond D~scount and Issuance Costs 

L 
Bond discount and issuance costs are being amortized over the life of the bond issue using the straight-line method. 
It is the policy of the material amounts of interest course of the construction of City of Ville Platte to capitalize resulting from borrowings in the fixed assets. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 1998, there were no amounts of interest capitalized with construction projects. M. Comparative Data 

N 

Comparative total data for the prior year have been presented in the accompanying financial statements in order to provide an understanding of changes in the City's financial position and operations. However, comparative (i.e., presentation of prior year totals by fund type) data have not been presented in each of the statements since their inclusion would make the statements unduly complex and difficult to read. iew Total columns on the combined Statements - Overview are captioned Memorandum Only to indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these columns do not present financial position, results of operations, or cash flows in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Neither is such data comparable to a consolidation. Interfund eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of this data. O. AdoDtion of GASB Statement 27 During the year ended June 30, 1996, the City of Ville Platte adopted GASB Statement 27, Accountinq for Pensions by State and Local Government Employees. Although this statement is effective for periods beginning after June 15, 1997, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board is encouraging early implementation. 
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CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

cash and Interest-Bearlna Deooslts Under state law, the City may deposit funds within a fiscal agent bank organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana, the laws of any other state in the Union, or the laws of the United States. The City may invest in certificates and time deposits of state banks organized under Louisiana law and national banks having principal offices in Louisiana. At June 30, 1998, the City has cash and interest-bearing deposits (book balances) totaling $8,889,839 as follows: Demand deposits Money market accounts Time deposits Total 
$1,043,721 5,098,040 .2,748,078 $8,889,839 

These deposits are stated at cost, which approximates market. Under state law, these deposits (or the resulting bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The market value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance must at all times equal the amount on deposit with the fiscal agent bank~ These securities are held in the name of the pledging fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial bank that is mutually acceptable to both parties. Deposit balances (bank balances) at June 30, 1998, are as follows: Bank balances At June 30, 1998 the deposits are secured as follows Federal deposit insurance Pledged securities (Category 3) Total 

~9,222,056 
$ 633,795 ~ 8,588,261 $9,222,056 ===~~~=~=~ 

Pledged securities in Category 3 includes uninsured or unregistered investments for which the securities are held by the broker or dealer, or by its trust department or agent, but not in the City's name. Even though the pledged securities are considered uncollateralized (Category 3) Louisiana Revised Statute 39:1229 imposes a statutory requirement on the custodial bank to advertise and sell the pledged securities within i0 days of being notified by the City that the fiscal agent has failed to pay deposited funds upon demand. 
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CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
(3) Ad Valorem Taxes Ad valorem taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1 of each year. Taxes are levied by the City in September or October and are actually billed to taxpayers in December. Billed taxes become delinquent on January 1 of the following year. The City bills and collects its own property taxes. Property tax revenues are recognized when levied to the extent that they result in current receivables. For the year ended June 30, 1998, taxes of 16.59 mills were levied on property with assessed valuations totaling $23,174,740 and were dedicated as follows: General corporate purposes Drainage maintenance Streets maintenance Total 
$139 

6.83 4.88 4.88 mills mills mills 16.59 mills 
Total taxes levied were $384,860. Taxes receivable at JUne 30, 1998 were 

4) Interfund Receivables/Payables 
General Fund Special revenue funds: 1975 Sales Tax Fund City Court Fund Section 8 Housing Fund LCDBG Enterprise Fund Internal service funds: Self-lnsurance Fund Agency funds: Payroll Fund Disbursement Fund Capital Projects Fund 
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Interfund Receivables Interfund Payables $251,390 $288,753 I0,000 2,252 2,562 329,188 
iii,000 i0,000 1,432 

80,304 60,000 3,797 1,432 $680,925 
209,575 165 
$680,925 ======~= 



CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
5) Due from Other Governmental Units Amounts due from other governmental units consisted of the following Amount due from U. S. Department of Agriculture for Summer Food Services Program revenues earned during fiscal year ending June 30, 1998. Amount due from State of Louisiana for video poker revenue earned during fiscal year ending June 30, 1998. Amount due from State of Louisiana for reimbursement of Dare Program expenditures during fiscal year ending June 30, 1998. Amount due from the City Court for salary supplement for fiscal year ending June 30, 1998. Amount due from the State of Louisiana (Rural Development Grant) for reimbursement of Southside parking lot improvement expenditures during fiscal year ending June 30, 1998. Amount due from State of Administration for of Louisiana-Division reimbursement of LCDBG expenditures during fiscal year ending June 30 1998. 
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$ 2,168 
11,577 
2,285 
2,561 
25,000 
1,432 $45,023 
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CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued 

r Restricted assets consisted of the following at June 30 
Bond and interest sinking fund Bond reserve fund Renewal and replacement f~d Customers' deposits Water construction fund 
(7) Chanqes in Fixed Assets 

1998 1997 $ 285,230 549,117 316,607 433,862 307,893 $1,892,709 ========== 
A summary of changes in general fixed assets follows 

Land Buildings Improvements other than buildings Equipment Total general fixed assets 

$ 271,741 517,216 299,578 418,055 339412 $1,846,003 ========== 

Balance Balance July i, 1997 Additions Deletions June 30, 1998 $ 607,246 1,933,605 2,076,563 __22,012,890 
$6,630,304 ========== 

$ $ 47,469 31,459 92,588 (59,538 
$171,516 ======== $ (59,538) ======== 

$ 607,246 1,981,074 2,108,022 2,045,940 
$6,742,282 ========== A summary of proprietary fund type property, plant and equipment at June 30, 1998 follows: 

Land Buildings Equipment Gas system Water system Sewerage system Total Less : Accumulated depreciation Net 
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Enterprise $ 76,445 4,027 372,303 4,387,933 4,784,344 8,846,434 18,471,486 (7,045,893) $11,425,593 ~~=== == 



CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
(8) Chanqes in Lo~m Debt The following is a summary of bond, certificates of indebtedness and capital lease transactions of the City of Ville Platte for the year ended June 30, 1998: General Capital Obliqation Revenue Leases Total Long-term debt, July i, 1997 Additions Retirements $4,355,000 $4,430,000 $70,489 $8,855,489 300,000 245,000 17,727 562,727 
Long-term debt, June 30, 1998 $4,055,000 $4,185,000 $52,762 $8,292,762 
Bonds payable at June 30, 1998 are comprised of the following individual issues: General obligation bonds $400,000 1977 Public Improvement serial bonds due in annual installments of $25,000 - $30,000 through May 1, 2002; interest at 5.75 - 5.90 percent; secured by levy and collection of ad valorem taxes $400,000 1977 Sewerage District NO. 1 serial bonds due in annual installments of $25,000 - $30,000 through May I, 2002; interest at 5.75 - 5.90 percent; secured by levy and collection of ad valorem taxes $1,600,000 Public Improvement Sales Tax Bonds, Series ST-1993, due in annual installments of $80,000 - $155,000 through March i, 2009; interest at 4.20 - 5.40 percent; secured by sales tax revenues $3,025,000 Public Improvement Sales Tax Refunding Bonds, Series ST-1993, due in annual installments of $180,000 - $295,000 through March i, 2009; interest at 3.80 - 5.30 percent; secured by sales tax revenues 
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i15,000 

1,265,000 

2,560,000 $4,055,000 



Revenue bonds 
CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

$~,760,000 1989 Utilities Reven~e Refunding serial bonds due in one annual installment of $165,000 on May l, 1999; interest at 7.55 percent, secured by Utility Fund Revenues $2,960,000 Utilities Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 1997A due in annual installments of $45,000 - $345,000 through May i, 2009; interest at 4.30 - 5.5 percent; secured by Utility Fund revenues $1,400,000 Utilities Revenue Bonds Series 1997B, due in annual installments of $50,000 - $ii0,000 through May I, 2014; interest at 4.30 5.5 percent; secured by Utility Fund revenues 

$ 165,000 

2,805,000 

1,215,000 $4,185,000 =========~ Capital leases at June 30, 1998 are comprised of the following 
$123,963 fire truck annual installments July i, 2001 lease due in of $17,923 through 
$21,827 communications equipment lease due in monthly installments of $427 through December 9, 1999, interest at 6.68 percent 
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CITY OF VILLE pLATTE, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
The annual requirements to amortize all debt outstanding as of June 30 1998, including interest payments of $2,976,131. 
year Ended 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009-2013 2014 

r 

Capital Leases $23,042 19,628 17,923 
General Obliqation Revenue Total 010 860 980 570 990 173 382 902 878 675 005 

$1,014 199 1,021 093 1,022 271 1,004 685 932 855 947 848 944 062 951 852 946 928 954 663 1,412 387 116,050 $60,593 $5,363,425 $5,844,875 $11,268,893 
Under the terms of the $2,960,000 Utilities Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 1994A and $1,400,000 Utilities Revenue Bonds, Series 1994B bond indenture dated May i, 1994, all income and revenues of every nature derived from the operation of the system are pledged and dedicated to the retirement of said bonds. Bond and Interest Sinklna Fund The City is required to set aside into a Utilities Revenue Bond Sinking Fund each month a sum equal to 1/6 of the interest falling due on the next interest payment date plus 1/12 of the principal falling due on the next principal payment date. Funds deposited in this account are available only for the retirement of maturing bonds and interest. Reserve Fund The Utilities Revenue Bond Reserve Fund is maintained solely for the purpose of paying the principal of and the interest on bonds payable from the sinking fund as to which there would otherwise be default. The fund is required to be funded in an amount equal to the reserve fund requirement ($482,988 at June 30, 1998). 
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CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
Ca~4t~] Additions and ContinQencies Fund The Utilities System Capital Renewal and Replacement Fund) Additions and Contingencies Fund was established to care for extensions, additions, improvements, renewals, and replacements necessary to properly operate the system and to pay the principal of and the interest on the bondsl including any additional pari passu bonds issued hereafter in the manner provided by the bond resolution, for the payment of which there is not sufficient money in the sinking or reserve funds. The maximum required balance of $200,000 was deposited when the bonds were sold. The money in the fund shall never be used for the making of such extensions, additions, improvements, renewals and replacements if such use of said money will leave less than the sum of $50,000. In the event that the City utilizes any monies in the fund so that the balance falls below $200,000, a monthly deposit of 5 percent of the gross revenues of the system (excluding revenues derived from fuel adjustments) must be made until there is again on deposit the sum of $200,000. It is further understood that the City shall adopt a rate ordinance which shall provide revenue in each year, after paying all reasonable and necessary expenses of operating and maintaining the utility system in such year, at least equal to 135 percent of the largest amount of principal and interest maturing on the bonds in any future fiscal year. Said rate ordinance shall also provide for i0 percent penalty charge for non-payment of bills within ten days after the due date and discontinuance of service upon non- payment of bills within thirty days after the due date. The City violated the bond indenture requiring a written policy regarding collection of delinquent accounts, assessment of late payment penalties and disconnection of services. 

F x A one percent sales and use tax levied by the City of Ville Platte in 1975 (1998 collections $853,770; 1997 $820,497) is dedicated to the following purposes: Paying bonds; constructing, acquiring, improving and maintaining police and fire department stations and equipment; water disposal facilities; streets, sidewalks, and drainage facilities; sewer and sewerage disposal works; park and pool facilities; and compensating firemen and policemen. 
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CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued 
A one percent sales and use tax levied by the City beginning in 1984 (1998 collections $853,770; 1997 $834,330) is dedicated to these purposes: Constructing, acquiring, extending, improving, operating and~or maintaining sewers and sewerage disposal works, including the purchase and acquisition of the necessary land and equipment therefore; and at least 5 percent of such tax annually for constructing, extending, improving and/or maintaining streets and sidewalks, after making provision for annual debt service on bonds which may be issued for the aforementioned purposes. 

(Ii) pension Plans substantially all employees of the City of Ville Platte (City), are members of the following statewide retirements systems: Municipal Employees Retirement System of Louisiana, Municipal Police Employees Retirement System of Louisiana, or Firefighters Retirement System of Louisiana. These systems are cost-sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans administered by ~ep~rate boards o~ trustee~. Pertinent in~or~tio~ relative to each pl~n follows: A. Municipal Emnlovees Retirement System of Louisiana (System Plan Description - The plans, Plan A and Plan B, provisions. All employees of A. 
System is composed of two distinct with separate assets and benefit the municipality are members of Plan All permanent employees working at least 35 hours per week who are not covered by another pension plan and are paid wholly or in part from municipal funds and all elected municipal officials are eligible to participate in the System. Under Plan A, employees who retire at or after age 60 with at least l0 years of creditable service, at or after age 55 with at least 25 years of creditable service, or at any age with at least 30 years of creditable service are entitled to a retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, equal to 3% of their f~nal-average salary for each year of creditable service. Final-average salary is the employee's average salary over the 36 consecutive or joined months that produce the highest average. Employees who terminate with at least the amount of creditable service stated above, and do not withdraw their employee contributions, may retire at the ages specified above and receive the benefit accrued to their date of termination. The System also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established or amended by state statute. 
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CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued 
The System issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for the System. That report may be obtained by writing to the Municipal Employees Retirement System of Louisiana, 7937 office Park Boulevard, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809, or by calling (504) 925-4810. Fundinq Policy - Under Plan A, members are required by state statute to contribute 9.25% of their annual covered salary and the City is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The current rate is 6.25% of annual covered payroll. Contributions to the System also include one-fourth of 1% (except Orleans and East Baton Rouge parishes ) of the taxes shown to be collectible by the tax rolls of each parish. These tax dollars are divided between Plan A and Plan B based proportionately on the salaries of the active members of each plan. The contribution requirements of plan members and the City are established and may be amended by state statute. As provided by R.S. 11:103, the employer contributions are determined by actuarial valuation and are subject to change each year based on the results of the valuation for the prior fiscal year. The City's contributions to the System for the years ending June 30, 1998, 1997, and 1996 were $48,851, $71,032, and $71,404, respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year. B. Municipal Police Emnlovees Retirement Svstem of Louisiana S~ystem) Plan Description - All full-time police department employees engaged in law enforcement are required to participate in the System. Employees who retire at or after age 50 with at least 20 years of creditable service or at or after age 55 with at least 12 years of creditable service are entitled to a retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, equal to 3 1/3% of their final-average salary for each year of creditable service. Final average salary is the employee's average salary over the 36 consecutive or joined months that produce the highest average. Employees who terminate with at least the amount of creditable service stated above, and do not withdraw their employee contributions, may retire at the ages specified above and receive the benefit accrued to their date of termination. The System also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established by state statute. The System issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for the System. That report may be obtained by writing to the Municipal Police Employees Retirement System of Louisiana, 8401 United Plaza Boulevard, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809-2250, or by calling (504) 929-7411. 
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CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued 
Fundinq Policy - Plan members are required by state statute to contribute 7.5% of their annual covered salary and the City is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The current rate is 9.0% of annual covered payroll. The contribution requirements of plan members and the City are established and may be amended by state statute. As provided by R.S. 11:103, the employer contributions are determined by actuarial valuation and are subject to change each year b~sed on the results of the valuation for the prior fiscal year. The City's contributions to the System for the years ending June 30, 1998, 1997, and 1996 were $60,222, $54,612, and $48,041, respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year. C. Firefiahters' Retirement System of Louisiana Plan Description. - Membership i~ the Louisiana Firefighters' Retirement System is mandatory for a full-time firefighters employed by a municipality, parish, or fire protection district that did not enact an ordinance before January i, 1980, exempting itself from participation in the System. Employees are eligible to retire at or after age 55 with at least 12 years of creditable service or at or after age 50 with at least 20 years of creditable service. Upon retirement, members are entitled to a retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, equal to 3 1/3% of their final- average salary for each year of creditable service, not to exceed 100% of their final-average salary. Final-average salary is the employee's average salary over the 36 consecutive or joined months that produce the highest average. Employees who terminate with at least i2 years of service and do hot withdraw their employee contributions may retire at or after age 55 (or at or after age 50 with at least 20 years of creditable service at termination) and receive the benefit accrued to their date of termination. The System also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established or amended by state statute. The System issues an annual publicly available report that includes financial statements and financial required supplementary information for the system. That report may be obtained by writing to the Firefighters' Retirement System, Post Office Box 94095, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804, or by calling (504) 925-4060. Fundinq Policy. Plan members are required by state statute to contribute 8.0% of their annual covered salary and the City is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The current rate is 9.0% of arnlual covered payroll. The contribution requirements of plan members and the City are established and may be amended by state statute. AS provided by R.S. 11:103, the employer contributions are determined by actuarial valuation and 
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CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
are subject to change each year based on the results of the valuation for the prior fiscal year. The City firefighters began participation in the system effective July i, 1997. The City's contribution to the System for the year ending June 30, 1998 was $28,981, equal to the required contributions for such year. 

(12) Social Security System Employees of the City of Ville Platte who are not eligible to participate in any other retirement system are members of the Social Security System. The City and its employees contribute a percentage of each employee's salary to the System (7.65 percent contributed by the City; 7.65 percent contributed by the employee). The City's contribution during the year ended June 30, 199B amott~ted to $24,668. 
13) Compensated Absences Sick leave is earned at the rate of fourteen hours per month. Compensated leave, which is earned only by Fire Department employees, is earned on a one to one ratio for overtime hours worked. Vacation leave is accumulated as follows: 1-4 years service 5-9 years service i0 or more years service I0 days 15 days 20 days Sick leave accumulates and is available for employees when needed, however, it does not vest nor is it payable at termination of employment. Con~ensated leave for Fire Department employees can be accumulated and carried forward to future years. Vacation leave is earned over a calendar year basis. Vacation leave may not be carried forward beyond the end of the calendar year. At June 50, 1998, the City has accrued vested leave benefits as required to be reported in accordance with GASB statement No. 16, "Accotulting for Compensated Absences". At JunE! 30, 1998, employees of the $109,807 of compensated absence benefits, City Court and Utility Funds. 
(14) Pendinq Litigation 

City have accumulated and vested which is recorded in the General, 
There are several lawsuits presently pending against the City of Ville Platte. The City's legal counsel and elected officials are of the opinion that any unfavorable outcomes in these cases would be within the limits of the city's insurance coverage. 
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CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
(15) Contributed Capital 

16) 

Amount~ contributed to the Enterprise Fund for acquisition or construction of fixed assets are recognized as contributed capital. Contributed capital generated through grants externally restricted for capital acquisitions is amortized based on the depreciation recognized on that portion of the assets acquired or constructed from such grants. This depreciation is closed to the appropriate contributed capital account and is reflected as an adjustment to net income on the Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings. The sources of contributed capital used to acquire and construct facilities of the Enterprise Fund are as follows: Federal State Private Municipalit~ . Grants Grants Grants Total Total contributed capital $7,358,239 $990,879 $505,565 $268,662 $9,123,345 Less: Accumulated amortization Net contributed capital $7,358,239 ==~======~ 
203,711 145,788 26,866 376,365 
$787,168 $359,777 $241,796 $8,746,980 ======== ======~= ======== ========== 

Secment Information for the Enterprise Fund The City of Ville Platte maintains one enterprise fund departments which provide gas, water, and sewerage services information for the year ended June 30, 1998 was as follows: with three Segment Total Gas Water Sewerage Enterprise Department D~artment Department Fund Operating revenues $1,910,015 $760,701 $ 269,909 $2,940,62__5 Operating expenses: Depreciation Other Total operating expenses Operating income (loss 
131,116 1,314,485 1,445,601 $ 464,414 ==== 
33 

147,255 309,881 171,292 292,839 457,136 464,131 $303,565 =~====== $(194,222) 
449,663 1,917,205 2,366,86__8 $ 573,757 ======~=== 



CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
17) Enterprise Fund Contracts The City of Ville Platte, under contract dated January i, 1996, is required to purchase its natural gas from LIG Chemical Company. The original contract was renewed on June I, 1998 and will expire on June i, 1999 after which time the contract will be renewed on an annual basis and may be terminated by either party with a written ninety-day notice. The City purchased natural gas during 1998 in the amount of $870,249 of which $42,653 was owed for purchases for the month of June, 1998. 
(18) Compensation of Citv officials 

(19) 

A detail of compensation paid to the Mayor and Board of Aldermen for the year ended June 30, 1998 follows: Bennett Bacquet, Mayor 
Aldermen: Brent Darbonne C. J. Dardeau Curley Dossman Carol Alfred Gloria Frank William B. Jeanmard Larry Vidrine Earl Edwards 

$21,620 
$ 5,903 7,396 7,396 1,492 5,903 8,362 7,596 1,492 $45,540 

Effective April i, 1992, the City established a self-insurance health plan to account for and finance its uninsured risk of loss for commercial group health insurance. The plan is administered by Self-Insurance Administrators, Inc. and the plan year ends on March 31 of each year. Under this plan, the Seaboard Life Insurance Co. agreed to reimburse the City for specific incurred claims related to any one covered employee or dependent which exceeds the retention by the City, which is $22,500. For the plan year ending March 31, 1999 the Seaboard Life Insurance CO. will reimburse the City for aggregate incurred claims during the period of insurance less any amounts paid in respect to the specific incurred claims, which exceeds the greater of 
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CITY OF VILLE pLATTE, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
$181,217 or the total of monthly payments by the City. Monthly payments are calculated based on the number of employees with single coverage multiplied by a funding factor of $135 and the number of employees with family coverage multiplied by a funding factor of $304. For the plan year ending March 31, 1998, the aggregate reimbursement amount is the greater of $169,543 or the total of monthly payments which is calculated based on the number of employees multiplied by a composite funding factor of $135 and $304 for single and family coverage, respectively. The General and Utility Funds of the City participate in the program and make payments to the Self-Insurance Fund based upon amounts needed to pay prior and current year claims. The claims liability of $49,892 reported in the fund at June 30, 1998, is based on the loss that is probable to have been at the date of the financial statements and the amount of the loss that can be reasonably estimated. The City currently does not discount its claims liabilities. Reconciliation of Claims Liabilities 
Unpaid claims, July 1, 1997 Insurance claims Payments Unpaid claims, June 30, 1998 

1998 
$ 66,843 120,459 (137,410 $ 49,892 ======~== Claims payable of $49,982 at June 30, 1998 was determined as follows A. Claims incurred prior to June 30, 1998 and paid subsequently 

B 
Paid as of July 31, 1998 August 31, 1998 Claims incurred prior to June 30, 1998 and pending at August 31, 1998 C. Provision for claims incurred but not reported Total claims 

Amount $31, 4, 538 327 
8,027 - 6,000 $49,892 

The provision for claims incurred but not reported of $6,000 was calculated utilizing historical information adjusted for current trends. 
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(20) Fund Deficit 
CITY OF VILLE pLATTE, LOUISIANA Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

The Section 8 Housing Special Revenue Fund reflects a deficit fund balance of $8,365 at June 30, 1998 which is expected to be funded by excess revenues in subsequent periods. 
21) Prior Year'8 Debt Defeasance In prior years, the City has defeased various bond issues by creating separate irrevocable trust funds. New debt has been issued and the proceeds have been. used to purchase U. S. Government securities that were placed in the trust funds. The investments and fixed earnings from the investments are sufficient to fully service the defeased debt until the debt is called or matures. For financial reporting purposes, the debt has been considered defeased and therefore removed as a liability from the City's Enterprise Fund's balance sheet and the General Long-Term Debt Account Group. As of June 30, 1998, the amount of defeased utility revenue debt outstanding but removed from the Enterprise Fund's balance sheet amounted to $4,940,000. Additionally, as of June 30, 1998 there remained a balance of $2,365,00~ of defeased Sewer Improvement Serial Bonds which were removed from the General Long-Term D%bt Account Group. 
(22) Risk Management The City is exposed to liability, property hazards risks of loss in the areas and workers' compensation. are handled by purchasing commercial insurance coverage. significant reductions in the insurance coverage during 
(23) Impact of Year 2000 on ComDuter Programs (Unaudited 

of general and auto All of these risks There have been no the year. 
The Year 2000 issue is the result of computer programs being written using two digits rather than four to define the applicable year. Any of the City's computer programs that have time sensitive software may recognize a date using "00" as the year 1900 rather than the year 2000. This could result in a system failure or miscalculations causing disruptions of operations, including, among other things, a temporary inability to process transactions, or engage in similar normal business activities. At this time, the City is preparing to convert to a new software program which will comply with the year 2000 issue. 
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SC/4EDULES OF INDIVIDUAL FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS 
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GENERAL FUND 
To account for resources traditionally associated with governments which are not required to be accounted for in another fund. 
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ASSETS 

CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA General Fund Comparative Balance Sheet June 30, 1998 and 1997 

Cash Interest-bearing deposits Receivables: Taxes Accrued interest Other Due from other funds Due from other governmental units Prepaid insurance Total assets 
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE Liabilities: Accounts payable Compensated absences payable Due to other funds Total liabilities Fund balance, unreserved and undesignated Total liabilities and fund balance 

40 

1998 1997 
$107,686 $ 89,690 406,400 377,853 139 483 1,250 251,390 41,030 
$808,378 = === 
$ 90,122 82,399 __288,753 461,274 

153 941 1,250 235,135 16,826 9,801 $731,649 ==~===== 
$ 85,978 66,118 288,820 440,916 34.7,104 290,733 $808,378 ======== $731,649 ======== 



CITY OF VILLE pLATTE, LOUISIANA General Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual Year Ended June 30, 1998 With Con~arative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 1997 
1998 Variance - Favorable 1997 Budget____ Actual (Unfavorable) Actual Revenues: Taxes $ 661,500 $ 663,990 Licenses and permits 238,300 261,957 Intergovernmental 206,000 212,858 Miscellaneous 70,400 125,345 Total revenues 1,176,200 1,264,15__0 Expenditures: General 9overnment Public safety - Police Fire Streets and drainage Culture and recreation Capital outlay Debt service Total expenditures 

$ 2,490 23,657 6,858 _.54,945 87,950 
$ 654,611 230,089 185,975 84 5~/6v 1,155,242 

430,135 445,407 (15,272) 389,859 1,137,100 500,976 567,500 177,155 114,754 23,041 2,950,661 

1,155,402 484,541 563,062 205,060 155,989 23,042 3,032,503 

(18,302) 16,435 4,438 (27,905) (41,235) (1) ~ (81,842) 
1,023,664 511,i02 554,151 178,230 94,831 23,041 2,774,878 Deficiency of revenues over expenditures (1,774,461) (1,768,353) 6,108 (1,619,636 Other financing sources: Operating transfers in 1,740,000 1,824,724 84,724 1,682,289 Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over expenditures (34,461) 56,371 90,832 Fund balance, beginning 290,733 290,733 Fund balance, ending $ 256,272 =========== $ 347,104 =========== 
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$ 90,832 ==== 
62,653 2.28~o8o $ 290,733 ====~====== 



CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA General Fund Statement of Revenues Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) Year Ended June 30, 1998 with Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 1997 
Taxes: Ad valorem Drainage maintenance Street maintenance PILOT - Housing Authority Franchise - utility companies Chain store 
Licenses and permits: Occupational licenses Building permits Electrical permits House moving permits 
Intergovernmental: State of Louisiana Tobacco tax Beer tax State grants Fire insurance rebate Video Poker Federal- Summer food service program 
Miscellaneous: Rental income - Gas department Park and civic center City park receipts Cemetery receipts Interest income Dividend income Sale of capital assets Land rent Local grant Other sources 
Total revenues 

Variance - Favorable 1997 Budqet . Actual ~{Unfavorable[ Actual 

265,000 5,5Q~ 661,500 
230,000 6,000 2,000 300 238,300 
46,000 15,000 43,000 16,000 46,000 
40,000 206,000 
15,000 23,000 7,000 500 5,000 3,700 6,200 - 10,0~q 70,4~q 

158,146 112,992 112,992 17,821 257,359 4,680 663,990 
252,283 6,728 2,616 330 261,957 
45,903 19,274 37,764 15,703 54,714 
39,500 212,858 
15,000 29,287 13,674 200 21,300 3,658 10,350 7,000 24,876 125,345 

$ 4,146 2,992 2,992 821 (7,641 ~ (820 2,490 
22,283 728 616 30 23,657 
(97) 4,274 (5,236) (297) 8,714 
(500) 6,858 
6,287 6,674 (300 16,300 (42) 4,250 7,000 14,876 54,945 

$1,176,200 $1,264,150 $87,950 ========== ========== ======= 
42 

069 226 226 013 251,202 4,875 654 611 
222,550 5,080 2,249 210 230,089 
45,903 20,824 13,331 15,731 49,283 
40,903 185,975 
15,000 20,374 9,563 200 14,246 303 3,977 7,945 i~,959 84,567 
$1,155,242 



CITY OF VILLE pLATTE, LOUISI~A General Fund Statement of Expenditures Compared to Budget Year ended June 30, 1998 With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended 
1998 

(GAAP Basis) June 30, 1997 
Variance - Favorable 1997 Budqet Actual (Unfavorable) Actual General government: Executive - Mayor salary $ 21,560 $ 21,620 Council salaries 45,180 45,540 Retirement 2,500 2,317 Medicare taxes 900 893 Group insurance i0,000 9,785 Dues and conventions 9 000 9,711 Total executive 89,140 89,866 Administrative - Salaries Utilities Telephone Insurance Workman's compensation Advertising and publicity Group insurance Office expense Professional fees Repairs and maintenance Association dues, 

98,000 5,800 4,000 18,000 1,300 8,600 12,900 15,000 74,000 15,700 

101,901 5,600 3,994 17,949 2,703 9,540 12,900 15,335 88,891 12,650 conventions and travel 17,000 6,339 Auto allowances 5,160 5,160 Retirement contributions 5,445 5,221 Medicare taxes 550 925 Payroll taxes 200 196 Uniforms 1,000 842 Summer feeding program expense 40,000 42,681 Miscellaneous 18,340 22,714 Total administrative 340 995 355,541 

$ (60) (360) 183 7 215 (711) (726) 
(3,901) 200 6 51 (1,403) (940) (335) (14,891) 3,050 10,661 224 (375) 4 158 (2,681) (4,374) 

$ 22,344 47,192 3,060 1,478 12,200 3 557 89 831 
92,961 5,016 3,953 19,804 965 4,721 12,000 15,068 44,734 18,156 6,403 5,160 5,340 605 177 1,640 47,427 15,898 

(14,546) 300,028 Total general government 430,135 445,407 (15,272) 389,859 
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CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA General Fund Statement of Expenditures Compared to Budget (GAAP Year ended June 30, 1998 With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended 

public safety: Police department - Salaries Gas and oil Auto repairs Equipment and building repairs and maintenance Feeding prisoners Supplies Telephone Insurance Workman's compensation Advertising and publicity Uniforms and storage Retirement contributions Group insurance Office expense Professional fees Association dues, conventions and travel Officer training program Utilities Medicare taxes Payroll taxes Dare expense Medical expense Miscellaneous Total police department 

1998 
Basis) (Continued) June 30. 1997 
Variance - Favorable 1997 ~ Budqet Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

$ 690,000 $ 690,473 27,000 26,488 52,000 49,710 
15,000 6,500 12,000 6,500 47,000 75,000 200 ii,000 58,000 72,000 30,000 

9,458 6,299 14,624 6,466 46,919 74,562 84 11,323 60,135 75,347 58 31,392 

5,542 201 2,624 34 81 438 116 (323 (2,135) (3,347) (58) (i, 392) 
3,000 3,854 (954) 2,000 5,000 7,200 1,700 3,000 8,000 5,009. 

1,205 4,199 8,330 1,236 2,799 23,309 7,032 
795 801 130 464 201 (15,309) (2,032) 

$ 604,509 29,888 62,146 
6,543 7,340 10,682 5,349 47,400 69,347 148 10,082 57,069 68,279 58 1,347 
2,725 4,343 5,270 7,035 1,170 1,898 12,255 8,78! 1,137.100 1,155,402 (18,302) 1,023,664 (continued 
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CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA General Fund Statement of Expenditures Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) (Continued) Year ended June 30, 1998 With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 1997 
Variance - Favorable 2997 Budqet Actual ~(Unfavorable) . Actual Fire Department - Salaries $ 260,000 $ 261,693 Auto allowance 2,640 2,640 Gas and oil 1,000 991 Equipment and building repairs and Maintenance Supplies Telephone Insurance Workman's compensation Uniforms Retirement contributions Group insurance Utilities Medicare taxes Payroll taxes Contribution of fire insurance rebate Training Professional fees Miscellaneous Total fire department 

15,700 300 1,836 

23,884 12,239 4,276 38,805 33,611 3,420 30,323 40,347 9,680 2,872 821 15,703 1,836 1,000 , 1,400 500,976 484 541 

$ (1,693} 9 
(1,884) (2,239) 924 1,195 16,389 58O (323) 1,653 1,820 128 (21) (3 300 , (40~ 16,435 

$ 270,274 2,160 328 
19,458 8,049 4,816 40,479 48,854 4,560 20,880 19,963 10,544 3,605 82O 15,731 200 38,360 ~ ..2t02~i 5111~!9~02 Total public safety ~,638,076 1,639,943 (i,86!) __i~1534,766 
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CITY OF VILLE PLATTE. LOUISIANA General Fund Statement of Expenditures Compared to Budget (GAAp Basis) (Continued) Year ended June 30, 1998 With Co.~arative Actual A/nounts for Year Ended June 30, 1997 
Variance - Favorable 1997 Budqet Actual IUnfavorable) Actual Streets and drainage: Salaries $ 236,000 $ 229,150 Gas, oil and fuel 9,000 8,436 Truck and equipment repairs 40,000 43,687 Tools and supplies 25,000 27,206 Telephone 500 512 Insurance 32,000 28,231 Workman's compensation 68,000 61,969 Retirement contributions 13,800 12.260 Group insurance 44,000 43,300 Utilities - street lights 44,000 46,382 Medicare taxes 3,000 3,245 Payroll taxes 700 459 Medical expense 3,500 3,829 Sand. gravel, cement and dirt I0,000 9,592 Street repairs and overlay 8,000 13,594 Professional fees 1,000 i,I00 Impounder 3,500 3,542 Grass and tree cutting 4.000 3,583 EP Solid Waste 14,000 15,147 Miscellaneous 7,500 7,838 Total streets and drainage 567,500 563,062 
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$ 6,850 564 

408 (5,594) (100) (42) 417 (1,147) (338) 4,438 

$ 236.896 8,906 45,343 16,037 490 32,513 61,624 14,976 45,906 45,251 3.206 470 1,389 5,564 9,325 10.903 5,456 2,595 -- 7,301 -- 554,151 (continued) 



CITY OF VILLE pLATTE, LOUISIANA General Fund Statement of Expenditures Compared to Budget (GAAP Year ended June 30, 1998 With Comparative Actual /~nounts for Year Ended 

Culture and recreation: Salaries Gas, oll and diesel Building and equipment repairs Pool repairs Small tools and supplies Chemicals Telephone Insurance Workman's compensation Retirement contributions Group insurance Utilities Medicare taxes Payroll taxes Professional fees Miscellaneous Total culture and recreation Capital outlay: Administrative - Building improvements Equipment Public safety - Police: Vehicles Equipment Fire: Equipment Streets and drainage - Dog Pound Equipment Culture and recreation - Equipment Parking lot overlay 

1998 
Basis) (Continued) June 30, 1997 

$ 80,000 $ 89,966 2,000 2,174 21,000 4,500 12,000 000 000 OOO 000 3,200 9,000 16,000 2,500 155 2,800 

27,595 6,820 15,500 5,810 1,020 4,932 7,557 3,089 8,600 17,549 2,926 176 2,275 5,000 9,071 

Variance - Favorable 1997 (Unfavorable) Actual 
$ (9,966) (174) (6,595) (2,320) (3,50O) 190 (20) 68 (557) Iii 4OO (I,549) (426) (21) 525 (4,071) 

$ 75,384 2,202 26,072 11,453 11,468 1,760 1,137 4,528 5,740 3,042 i0,i00 14,788 2,554 149 4,604 3,249 177 155 205,060 (27,905) 178,230 

40,200 8,000 
9,750 (9,750) 
42,000 25,416 (i, (17, 800) 416) 8,070 (8,070) 36,554 38,044 ( 1,490) 
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1,250 1,250) 

21,861 2,790 
29,306 10,969 9,344 
5,109 8,216 7,236 (continued 



CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA General Fund Statement of Expenditures Compared to Budget (GAAP Year ended June 30, 1998 With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended 

Ville Platte Park Project Total capital outlay Debt service: Principal Interest Total debt service Total expenditures 

1998 

Basis) (Continued June 30, 1997 

30,000 31,459 114 754 155 989 
16,757 6,284 17,728 5,314 23,041 23,042 
$2,950,66I ===~~~~~~= $3,032,503 ========== 
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Variance - Favorable 1997 (Unfavorable) Actual 
(I,459) (41,235) 
(971 970 
$ (81,842 =~~~=~=~ 

94,831 
16,466 6,575 23,041 
$2,774,878 ~========= 



CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA General Fund Statement of Other Financing Sources (Uses) Compared to Budget (GAAp Basis) Year Ended June 30, 1998 With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 1997 

Other financing sources: Transfers from other funds - Utility Fund 1975 Sales Tax Fund 1984 Sales Tax Fund Total other financing sources 

Variance - Favorable 1997 Budqet Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 
$i,000,000 690,000 50,000 
$1,740,000 ========== 

$i,058,335 716,389 50,000 
$1,824,724 =======~== 
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$58, 26, 335 389 
$84,724 =~===~= 

$ 692,000 990.289 
$1,682,289 =~~==~==~= 



SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
1975 Sales Tax Fund - To account for the receipt and use of proceeds of the City's 1975 one percent sales and use tax. These taxes are dedicated to the following purposes: paying bonds; constructing, acquiring, i~)roving and maintaining police and fire department stations and equipment; garbage and waste disposal facilities; streets, sidewalks, and drainage facilities; sewer and sewerage disposal works; park and pool facilities; and compensating firemen and policemen. 
1984 Sales Tax Fund - To account for the receipt and use of proceeds of the City's 1984 one percent sales and use tax. These taxes are dedicated to the following purposes: constructing, acquiring, extending, improving, operating and/or maintaining sewers and sewerage disposal works, including the purchase and acquisition of the necessary land and equipment therefor; and at least 5 percent of such tax annually for constructing, extending, improving and/or maintaining streets and sidewalks, after making provision for annual debt service on bonds which may be issued for the aforementioned purposes. 
City Court Fund - To account for the City's portion of City Court fine income and expenses paid directly from the City's funds. 
Section 8 Housing Fund - To account for the administration of grant funds received from the U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development to provide rental assistance to low income persons. 
Louisiana Community Development Grant (LCDBG) - To account for the administration of grant funds received from the State of Louisiana Division of Administration for park improvements. 
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CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Special Revenue Fund 1975 Sales Tax Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual Year Ended June 30, 1998 With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 1997 

Revenues: Taxes Miscellaneous Total revenues Expenditures: General government - Professional fees Sales tax collection fees office supplies Total expenditures 

1998 Variance - Favorable 1997 Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 
$ 830,000 2,~DQ . 832,500 
4,000 24,000 28,000 

$ 853,770 2,133 855 903 
3,355 21,637 328 25,320 

$ 23,770 (367) ___23,403 
645 2,363 (328 2,680 

$ 820,497 1,588 822,085 
3,130 20,720 23,850 Excess of revenues over expenditures 804,500 830 583 26,083 798,235 Other financing uses: Transfers to other funds - General Fund utility Fund City Court Fund Total other financing uses 

(690,000) (102,000) (40,000) (716,389) (26,389) (102,000) 
_(832,000) (818,389) 40,000 13,611 

(692,000) (100,000) (25,000) (817,000) Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures and other financing uses (27,500) 12,194 39,694 (18,765) Fund balance, beginning 32,821 32,821 Fund balance, ending $ 5,321 $ 45,015 $ 39,694 
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51,586 $ 32,821 ========= 



CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Special Revenue Fund 1984 Sales Tax F~nd Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual Year Ended June 30, 1998 With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 1997 

Revenues: Taxes Miscellaneous Total revenues Expenditures: General government - Professional fees Sales tax collection fees Sidewalk repair Total general government: Capital outlay - Street overlay project Total expenditures 

1998 Variance - Favorable 1997 ____Budqet Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 
$ 830,000 72,000 902,000 $ 853,770 95,392 _ 949,162 
5,000 5.010 24,000 21,637 2,574 

$23,770 23,392 47,162 834,330 87,991 922,321 
(i0) 4,581 2,363 (2,574 20,720 

29,000 29,221 (221) 25,301 
33,00q 62,000 37,602 66,823 (4,602) 20,203 (4,823) __ 45,504 Excess of revenues over expenditures 840,000 882,339 42,339 876,817 Other financing uses: Operating transfers to - utility Fund General Fund Sales Tax Bonds Debt Service Fund Total other financing uses 
(60,000) (50,000) (60,000) (50,000) (447,403) . (447,402 (557,403) . (557,402 

i00,000) 
(449,099) .(549,099) Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures and other financing uses 282,597 324,936 42,339 327,718 Fund balance, beginning 2,061,289 2,061,289 Fund balance, ending $2,343,886 $2,386,225 =~======== 

54 
$42,339 1,733,571 $2,061,289 ==~== = 



CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Special Revenue Fund City Court Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual Year Ended June 30, 1998 With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 1997 

Revenues: Intergovernmental - Transfer from City Court Fines and forfeits Total revenues Expenditures: General government Capital outlay Total expenditures 

1 Variance - Favorable 1997 Budqet Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 
$ 40,000 120,000 $ 46,891 126,829 $ 6,891 6,829 $ 47,109 126,761 140,000 173,720 __13,720 173,870 
178,950 3,200 182,150 184,612 3,202 187,814 (5,662) (2) ~5,664) 168,675 2,312 170,987 Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (22,150) (14,094) __8,056 2,883 Other financing uses: Operating transfers from - 1975 Sales Tax Fund ___440,000 (40,000) 25,000 Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources over expenditures 17,850 (14,094) (31,944) 27,883 Fund balance (deficit), beginning __22~,277 Fund balance (deficit), ending $ 41,127 ======== 
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23,277 $ 9,183 ~~=~~=== $ (31,944) 
(4,606) $ 23,277 



CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Special Revenue Fund City Court Fund Statement of Expenditures Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) Year Ended June 30, 1998 with Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 1997 

General government: Salaries Supplies Postage Telephone Utilities Dues and conventions Building and eqllipment maintenance Retirement contributions Insurance Group insurance Workman's compensation Payroll taxes Witness expense Miscellaneous Medicare taxes Professional fees Janitorial service Total expenditures 

1998 Variance - Favorable 1997 __Budqet Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 
$108,000 $112,572 9,000 9,845 1,900 1,632 3,500 2,925 4,500 4,388 400 375 

$178,950 ======== 
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$184,612 ===== 

$(4,572) (845) 268 575 112 25 (540) 364 (1,048) 30 41 (54) (42) (376) 4OO $(5,662) ======= 

$101,547 8,432 1,632 3,131 3,898 375 4,151 6,726 3,623 15,640 818 230 11,369 498 2,412 1,350 ...2,843 $168,675 ======== 



CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Special Revenue Fund Section 8 Housing Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual Year Ended June 30, 1998 With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 1997 

Revenues: Intergovernmental Federal grant 

1998 Variance - Favorable 1997 __Budqet Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 
S250,000 $247,645 $(2,355) $232,592 Expenditures: Urban redevelopment and housing - Housing assistance payments 210,000 208,862 Administrative 39,425 37,468 Capital outlay 1,495 Total expenditures 249,425 247,825 

1,138 1,957 (1,495) 1,600 
197,466 37,929 4,255 239,650 Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 575 (180) 755 (7,058) Fund balance (deficit), beginning __(5,623) (5,623) 1,435 Fund balance (deficit), ending $ (5,048) $ (5,803) $ (755) $ (5,623 
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CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Special Revenue Fund Louisiana Community Development Block Grant Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual Year Ended June 30, 1998 With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 1997 

Revenues: Intergovernmental Federal grant Expenditures: Capital outlay - Park improvements Excess of revenues over expenditures Fund balance, beginning Fund balance, ending 

1998 Variance - Favorable 1997 Budqet Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 
$ - $1,432 $ 1,432 
1,432 (1,432 

$ - $ - 
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DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 
Public Improvement Bonds - To accumulate monies for payment of the 1963 $175,000 Public Improvement serial bonds and the 1977 $400,000 Public Improvement serial bonds. Debt service is financed by the levy of a specific ad valorem tax. Sewerage District No. 1 Bonds - TO accumulate monies for payment of the 1977 $400,000 Sewerage District No. 1 serial bonds. Debt service is financed by levy of a specific ad valorem tax. Sales Tax Bonds - To accumulate monies for payment of the remaining 1987 $3,300,000 Sewer Improvement serial bonds, the $1,600,000 Public Improvement Sales Tax Bonds, Series ST-1993, and the $3,025,000 Public In~rovement Sales Tax Refunding Bonds, Series ST-1993. Debt service is financed by the collection of the 1984 one percent sales tax. 
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
1993 Sales Tax Bonds Construction Fund - To account for the financing and construction of sewerage improvements within the City. Funds have been provided through the issuance of $1,600,000 Public Improvement Sales Tax Bonds, Series ST-1993. 
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ASSETS 

CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Capital Projects Fund 1993 Sales Tax Bonds Construction Fund 

Interest-bearing deposits Due from other funds Total assets 
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

Comparative Balance Sheet June 30, 1998 and 1997 
1998 1997 
$1,128,219 1,432 $I,245,079 $1,129,651 $1,245,079 

Fund Balance: Designated for subsequent year's expenditures 1,129,651 1,245,079 Total liabilities and fund balance 
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$1,129,651 $1,245,079 



 

CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Capital Projects Fund 1993 Sales Tax Bonds Construction Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual Year Ended June 30, 1998 with Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 1997 
1998 Variance - Favorable 1997 Budqet Actual (Unfavorable) Actual Revenues: Miscellaneous - interest ~ 35,000 ~ 49,133 $14,133 $ 43,496 Expenditures: Capita]. outlay - Construction cost 9,000 9,398 Engineering and other 5,000 5 163 Total expenditures __ 14,000 14,561 (398) (163) (561) Deficiency of revenues over expenditures 21,000 34,572 13,572 43,496 Other financing sources Operating transfer to utility fund (uses) _~150,000) (150,000) Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources over expenditures and other financing uses (129,000) (115,428) 13,572 43,496 Fund balance, beginning 1,245,079 1,245,079 1,201,583 Fund balance, ending $1,116,079 $1,129,651 $13,572 $1,245,079 
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ENTERPRISE FUND 
Utility Fund - To account for the provision of gas, water and sewerage services to residents of the City. All activities necessary to provide such services to residents are accounted for in this fund, including, but not limited to, administration, operations, maintenance, financing and related debt service, and billing and collection. 

66 



ASSETS 

CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Enterprise Fund Utility Fund Comparative Balance Sheet June 30, 1998 and 1997 

Current assets: Cash Interest~bearing deposits Receivables - Accounts unbilled utility Accrued interest Due from other funds Other Inventory - materials and supplies, at cost Total current assets Restricted assets: Bond and interest sinking fund Interest-bearing deposits Bond reserve fund - Interest-bearing deposits Renewal and replacement fund - Interest-bearing deposits Customers' deposits - Cash Interest-bearlng deposits Water construction fund - Interest-bearing deposits Total restricted assets Property, plant and equipment, at cost net of accumulated depreciation Other assets: Unamortized bond issuance costs 
Total assets 
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1998 1997 
$ 258,098 927,548 301,816 59,212 1,328 329,188 78 14,439 1,891,702 

174,970 193,693 292,326 58,938 6,451 316,186 -- 23,973 _2,066,537 
285,230 271,741 549,117 517,216 316,607 299,578 198, 235, 509 353 307,893 1,892,709 

190,074 227,981 -- 339,413 1,846,003 
iI,425,593 11,831,152 
57,536 -- 61,132 

$15,267,545 $15,804,824 



L~ABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY Liabilities: Current liabilities (payable from Current assets) - Accounts payable Accrued liabilities Compensated absences payable Due to other funds Total current liabilities (payable from current assets) Current liabilities (payable Revenue bonds payable 

1998 1997 

56,794 $ 50,653 23,247 81, 53, 24, 903 342 127 2,207 --. 130,694 161,5799 from restricted assets) - Accrued interest payable Customers' deposits Total current liabilities (payable from restricted assets) Long-term liabilities - Revenue bonds payable Total liabilities Fund equity: Contributed capital Municipality 

260,000 36,858 433,862 245,000 39,418 4]8,055 730,720 __ 702,473 
__3.,925,000 4,185,000 4,786r414 5,049,052 

(net of accumulated amortization) - Federal grants State grants Private grants Total contributed capital Retained earnings - Reserved for retirement of revenue bonds Unreserved Total retained earnings Total fund equity Total liabilities and fund equity 
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7,358,239 787,168 359,777 241,7~ 8,746,980 
854,096 880,055 ___i,734~151 

7,358,239 807,274 376,124 -- 248,5]2 8,790,149 
804,117 1,161,506 -- 1,965,623 10,481,131 __10,755,772 $15,267,545 =======~=== $15,804,824 ==~=== 



CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISI/LNA Enterprise Fund Utility Fund Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings Years Ended June 30, 1998 and 1997 
Operating revenues: Charges for services - Customer service charges Connection and inspection fees Miscellaneous Total operating revenues Operating expenses: Gas department expenses Water department expenses Sewerage department expenses Total operating expenses Operating income (loss) Nonoperating revenues (expenses): Interest income Interest expense Bad debt recovery Paying agents' fees Amortization of bond issuance cost Total nonoperating revenues (expenses 

1998 I997 
$ 2,838,708 22,666 79,251 2,940,625 
1,445,601 457,136 464 131 2,366,868 

$ 3,125,354 19,856 90 533 3,235,743 
1,565,507 431,991 494,383 2,491,881 573 757 743 862 

132,744 (233,947) 5,335 (2,600) (3,596) (102,064) 
139,672 (247,962 2,013 (3,675 (3,596 (113,548 Income before operating transfers 471,693 630,314 Operating transfers in (out): Operating transfers in Operating transfers out Total operating transfers in (out) Net income (loss) 

312,000 (1,058,335) (746,335) 200,000 (990,289 (790,289 274,642) (159,975) Add: Depreciation on fixed assets acquired by federal grant revenues externally restricted for capital acquisitions and construction that reduces contributed capital 43,170 43,170 Increase (decrease) in retained earnings (231,472) (116,805 Retained earnings, beginning Retained earnings, ending 
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1,965,623 2,082,428 $ 1,734,151 $ 1,965,623 ~~~== ~~=~~~===== 



t Water D Seweraae 1998 1997 1998___ 1997 1998 1997 
$1,848,874 8,805 __ 52,336 1,910,015 
1,445,601 
1,445,601 $ 464,414 = ==== 

$2,166,348 7,690 62,468 2,236,506 
$728,247 12,460 19,994 760 701 
$697,519 11,225 20,822 729566 

1,565,507 457,136 431,991 1,565,507 457,136 431,991 $ 670,999 $303,565 $297,575 ==~~===~~~ =====~~= = 

70 

$ 261,587 1,401 6,921 269 909 
464,131 464,131 $(194,222 ~~~=~===~ 

$ 261,487 941 7,243 269,671 
494,383 494,383 $(224,712) =~~====== 



Cash ftows from operating activities Net operating income 

CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Enterprise Fund Utility Fund Comparative Statement of Cash Flows Years Ended June 30, 1998 and 1997 

Adjustments to reconcile net operating income to net cash provided by operating activities - Depreciation Changes in assets and tiabitities: Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable (Decrease) increase in provision for unco[tectibte accounts Decrease (increase) in unbitied uti[ity receivables Decrease in retainage peyabie Decrease (increase) in inventory (Decrease) increase in accounts payabte Increase (decrease) in accrued |iabitities (Decrease) increase in compensated absences peyabie increase in other receivabtes Totat adjustments Net cash provided by operating activities Cash flows from noncapitat financing activities: Cash received from other funds Cash paid to other funds Operating transfers from other funds Operating transfers to other funds Net cash used by noncapital financing activities Cash ftows from capitat and retated financing activities: Principe[ paid on revenue bonds lnterest and paying agent fees paid on revenue bonds Acquisition and construction of property, plant and equipment Proceeds from meter deposits Bad debt recoveries Refund of meter deposits Capital contributed from municipality Net cash used by capitat and related financing activities Cash ftows from investing activities: Purchase of interest-bearing deposits Proceeds from maturities of interest-bearing deposits Interest received on interest-bearing deposits Net cash provided by investing activities Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents Cash and cash equ~vatents, beginning of period Cash and cash equivatents, end of period 
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1998 1997 $ 573,757 $ 743,862 
449,663 17,209 (26,699) (274) 9,534 (25,109) (2,688) (880) (78) 420,678 

444,024 11,086 24,022 1,992 (48,091) (3,014) 28,073 9,796 3,562 471,450 994,435 1,215,312 3,629 (18,839) 312,000 (1,058,335) (761,545) (808,134) 
245,000 239,108 (44,102 76,092 5,335 (60,285 (507,068) (660,244) 
(83,216) 78,949 137,867 133~600 (78,949) 75,101 137,867 134,019 (140,578) (119,047) 3,135,717 3,254,764 $ 2,995,139 $ 3,135,717 ~~~~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~~~~~ (continued) 



CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Enterprise Fund Utility Fund Comparative Statement of Cash FLows (Continued) Years Ended June 30, 1998 and 1997 
Reconciliation of cash and cash equiva[ents per statement of cash flows to the be[ance sheet: Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period - Cash - unrestricted Interest-bearing deposits, unrestricted Cash - restricted Interest-bearing deposits, restricted Less: Interest-bearing deposits with a maturity over three months Iota[ cash and cash equivalents Cash and cash equivalents, end of period - Cash - unrestricted Interest-bearing deposits, unrestricted Cash - restricted Interest-bearing deposits, restricted Less: lnterest-bearin9 deposits with a maturity over three months Total cash and cash equivatents Net decrease 
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1998 1997_~ 
$ 174,970 1,193,693 190,074 1,655,929 -- (78,949) . 3,135,717 258,098 927,548 198,509 1,694,200 -- (83,216) 2,995,139 

$ 445,698 1,001,372 149,552 1,733,243 iTS 1~01) 3,254,764 
174,970 1,193,693 190,074 1,6 55,929 < 78J,2~249) 3,1352~.17 $ (140,578) $ (119,047) =========== ========== 
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 
Self Insurance Fund - To account for monies accumulated to provide self-insurance against the City's uninsured risk of loss for commercial group health insurance. 
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CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Internal Service Fund Self Insurance Fund 

ASSETS Current assets: Interest-bearing deposits Other Due from other funds Total assets 

Comparative Balance Sheet June 30, 1998 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY Current liabilities: Cash overdraft Claims payable Due to other funds Total liabilities Fund equity: Retained earnings (deficit) - Unreserved Total liabilities and fund equity 
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1998 1997 
$139,646 1,144 80,304 $221,094 

$ 75,327 30,393 25,902 $131,622 

$ 2,526 49,892 , 60,000 112,418 
$ 66,843 60,000 126,843 

108,676 4,779 $221,094 ======== $131,622 ======== 



CITY OF VII,LE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Internal Service Fund Self Insurance Fund Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings Years Ended June 30, 1998 and 1997 
Operating Charges revenues: for service Operating expenses: Specific stop loss insurance Claims expense Recoveries Administrative and other Total operating expenses Operating income (loss) Nonoperating revenues Interest income Net ~ncome Retained earnings (deficit), beginning Retained earnings, ending 
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1998 1997 
$284,100 ~287,988 
47,288 114,576 (489) 20,941 182316 

56,210 247,157 (75,617 21,130 248 880 101,784 39,108 
2,113 1,124 103,897 40,232 ~ 4,779 _(35,453) $108,676 $ 4,779 



CITY OF VILLE pLATTE, LOUISIANA Internal Service Fund Comparative Statement of Cash Flows Years Ended June 30, 1998 and 1997 
Cash flows from operating activities Net operating income (loss) Adjustments to reconcile net operating income to net cash provided by operating activities (Increase) decrease in other receivables Increase (decrease) in cash overdraft Increase (decrease) in claims payable Total adjustments Net cash used by operating activities Cash flows from noncapital financing activities Cash paid to other funds Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities Cash flows from investing activities: Interest received on interest-bearing deposits 

1998 1997 
~i01,784 $ 39,108 
29,249 2,526 ~ (16,951) . 14,824 

30,393 14,895 (15,498 116 608 23 610 
_(54,402) (25,902) ~ (54,402) (25,902) 
2,113 1,124 Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 64,319 (1,168) Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period Cash and cash equivalents end of period 
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75,327 76,495 $139,646 $ 75,327 



AGENCY FUNDS 
Payroll and Disbursement Funds - To account for the centralization of two clearin9 accounts which are used for the disbursements (except for the transfers between funds) of all City funds, including those for purchases, payroll and payroll-related costs. 
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ASSETS Cash Due from other funds Total assets LIABILITIES Accounts Payable Due to other funds Total liabilities 

CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Agency Funds Combining Balance Sheet June 30, 1998 With Comparative Totals for June 30, 1997 
Payroll Disbursement Fund Fund 
$221,319 $ 165 _ 3,797 

Totals 199_8 1997 
$221,484 3,~97. $137,480 10,216 $225,116 $ 165 $225,281 $147,696 

$ 15,541 209,575 $ - 165 $ 15,541 209,74Q $ 20,032 127,664 $225,116 $ 165 $225,281 $147,696 
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CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Agency Funds combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities - All Agency Funds Year Ended June 30, 1998 
PAYROLL FUND ASSETS Cash Due from other funds Total assets 
LIABILITIES Accounts Payable Due to other funds Total Liabilities 

Cash ASSETS 
LIABILITIES Due to other funds 
TOTAL - ALL AGENCY FUNDS ASSETS Cash Due from other funds Total assets 
LIABILITIES Accounts Payable Due to other funds 

Balances Balances July i, 1997 Additions Deductions June 30, 1998 
$137,315 10,216 $147,531 $2,731,131 5,308,929 $8,040,060 $2,647,127 5,315,348 $7,962,475 
$ 20,032 127,499 $147,531 $1,267,185 82,076 $1,349,261 $1,271,676 $i,271,676 

$221,319 3,797 $225,116 
$ 15,541 209,575 $225,116 

$ 165 $1,224,061 $1,224,061 $ 165 
$ 165 $ $ $ 165 

$137,480 10,216 $147,696 $3,955,192 5,308,929 $9,264,121 $3,871,188 5,315,348 $9,186,536 $221,484 3,797 $225,281 
$ 20,032 127,664 $1,267,185 82 076 $1,271,676 $ 15,541 209,740 $147,696 $1,349,261 $1,271,676 $225,281 ======== ========== ========== ======== 
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GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCOUNT GROUP 
TO account for the fixed assets not used in proprietary fund operations 
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CITY OF VILLE PLATTE. LOUISIANA Comparative Statement of General Fixed Assets (Unaudited) June 30, 1998 and 1997 
General fixed assets, at cost: Property acquired prior to 7/1/73" - Land Buildings Improvements other than buildings Equipment Property acquired after 7/1/73 - Land Buildings Equipment Total general fixed assets 
Investment in general fixed assets: Property acquired prior to 7/1/73" Property acquired after 7/1/73 from - General obligation bonds proceeds and interest Federal grants State grants General Fund revenues Sales Tax Fund revenues Federal revenue sharing funds State revenue sharing funds Community Center special revenue Util~ty Fund Donations HUD Section 8 Housing assistance program Intergovernmental Total investment in general fixed assets 

1998 1997 

510,636 1,022,331 1,417,515 $6,742,282 ========== 
510,636 974,862 1,417,515 $6,630,304 

$1,539,034 $1,539,034 
833,572 436,358 81,101 1,695,755 872,375 23,192 9,238 6,577 193,049 1,030,900 15,617 5,514 $6,742,282 ========== $6,630,304 ====== 

* Records reflecting sources from which assets were acquired were not maintained prior to July J, 1973. 
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GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT ACCOUNT GROUP 
TO account for unmatured principal amounts on general long-termdebt expected to be financed from governmental type funds. Payment of maturing obligations, including interest, are accounted for in the debt service funds. 
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AND OTHER GRANT INFORMATION 
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C ~J~ KaiSer. CPA R~sel F Champagne, CPA 'Act~x R S~ CPA Ct~s Raine f, CPA Co~ad O Chapc~n, CPA p ~r~ C.our~le, CPA pe'v~ Ar~ele Scn:og~ns, CPA Msry T Tt~t:o4ea~, CPA Gerald A TrI~odea~ Jr. CPA Kely M Doucet. CPA Kenr~ J Rac~l CPA 

KOLDER, CHAMPAGNE, SLAVEN & RAINEY, LLC CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE )LhTD ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
The Honorable Bennett Baquet, Mayor and members of the Board of Aldermen City of Ville Platte, Louisiana 

234 R~ flea~egsrd Lsfayetle. LA 70508 PEO~ (318) 232 4141 Fax (318) 232-8660 I t 3 East 8~ldge S~eel B~ea~ 8ndgo LA 70517 Phone (318) 332-4020 Fax(318) 332-2867 133 Ease Wed~ Merks~ae, LA 71351 Pt',~le (318) 253-9252 Fax (318) 25~g681 234 (ga~,ld [~ve, ~le 105 M~gan C,~ty, LA 70380 Fax (504) 384 3020 408 W C011~ ~eel wne ~a.e. LA 70S~ Phone (318) 3632792 Fax (318) 363~3049 

We have audited the primary government financial statements of the City of Ville Platte, Louisiana, for the year ended June 30, 1998, and have issued our report thereon dated September 17, 1998. In our report, our opinion was qualified due to the inability to determine the accuracy of the general fixed assets acquired prior to July i, 1973. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditin~ Standards issued States Compliance 
by the Comptroller General of the United 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Ville Platte's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws and regulations, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government Auditinq Standards which are described in the accompanying summary schedule of current year audit findings as items 98-1 98-2 and 98-3. Internal Control Over Financial ReDortina In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City of ville Platte's internal control over financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting. However, we noted a certain matter involving the internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be a reportable condition. Reportable conditions involve matters coming to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control over financial reporting that, in our judgment, could adversely affect the City's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data consistent with the assertions of management in the financial statements. A reportable condition is described in the accompanying summary schedule of current year audit findings at item 98-4. MEMBER OF 87 AMERICAN INSTI~~ OF CERTIFIED I>JBLIC ACCOUNTANTS SOCIETY OF LOU~S,~ CERT~FIEO PUBLIC ~C~S 



 
A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may Occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also considered to be material weaknesses. However~ we believe the reportable condition described above is a material weakness. We also noted other matters involving internal control over financial reporting and certain immaterial instances of noncompliance that we reported to the management of the City of Ville Platte in a separate letter dated September 17, 1998. This report is intended for the information of the city council. However this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 
ville Platte, Louisiana September 17, 1998 

Kolder, Champagne, Slaven & Rainey, LLC Certified Public Accountants 
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CITY OF' VILLE PLATTE Section 8 Housing Assistance Program Ville Platte, Louisiana Analysis of Surplus Years Ended June 30, 1998 and 1997 

Unreserved surplus: Balance at beginning of fiscal year Operating expenditures for the year (Increase) decrease in operating reserve Provision for project account Disposal of fixed asset Balance at end of fiscal year Reserved surplus (operating reserve): Balance at beginning of fiscal year Adjustment for understatement of prior year due to HUD Balance at beginning of year, restated (Increase) decrease in operating Balance at end of fiscal year Project account - unfunded: Balance at beginning of fiscal year Provision for project account Balance at end of fiscal year Cumulative HUD contributions: Balance at beginning of fiscal year Annual contributions earned Balance at end of fiscal year Total surplus 
Fund equity (GAAP basis): Investment in general fixed assets Fund balance - reserved for housing assistance Total fund equity 
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Annual Contribution Contract FW-2114 1998 1997 
$(3,734,964) (246,330) (2,562) (66,843) (1,044) (4,051,743) 

$(3,421,195) (235,395) 8,868 (86,448) (794) (3,734,964) 
5,623) 1,435 (2,742) (8,365) 2,562 (5,803) 
635,344 66 843 702 187 
3,114,324 250 387 3,364,711 

1,810 3,245 (8,868 (5,623 
548,896 86 448 635,344 
2,883,542 230,782 3,114,324 $ 9,352 $ 9,081 

$ 15,155 (5,803) $ 14,704 (5,623) $ 9,352 $ 9,081 



 
CITY OF VILLE PLATTE Section 8 Housing Assistance Program Ville Platte, Louisiana Computation of Annual Contributions Earned and Project Account - Operating Reserve Changes Housing Assistance Payments Program Years Ended June 30, 1998 and 1997 

Project LA48-EI92-001 
Annual Contribution Contract FW-2114 1998 1997 

Provision for project account: Maximum contribution available - Maximum annual contribution authorized $ 317,230 $ 317,230 Project account balance at beginning of fiscal year 635,344 548 896 Total annual contribution available 952 574 866 126 Annual contribution required - Administrative fee earned Audit fee Housing assistance payments Total annual contributions required Project account at end of fiscal year Project account at beginning of fiscal year Provision for project accoitnt 

38,780 2,745 208 862 250 387 
30,779 2,740 197 263 230,782 702,187 635,344 635,344 548,896 $ 66,843 $ 86,448 ====~==== ========= Annual contribution earned - lessor of total annual contribution available or total annual contribution required $ 250,387 $ 230,782 ====~==== ========= Increase (decrease) of operating reserve Annual contribution earned Less: Total expenditures $ 250,387 $ 230,782 (247,825) (239,650) Increase (decrease) in operating reserve $ 2,562 $ (8,868) ====~==== ========= 
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
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CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Enterprise Fund Utility Fund Schedule of Number of Utility Customers (Unaudited) June 30, 1998 and 1997 
Records maintained by the City indicated the following number of customers were being served during the month of June, 1998 and 1997: Department Gas (metered) Water (metered) Sewerage 
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1998 1997 2,914 3,372 3,188 2,992 3,423 3,239 
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Genera[ Fund: Certificate of depos Certificate of depoa Certificate of depos Certificate of depos Certificate of depos 

CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA CoMbined Schedute of Interest-bearing Deposits June 30, 1998 
- Evangetine Bank - Evangeline Bank - Evangeline Bank - Evangeline Bank - ~[tizens Bank Certificate of deposit - Federal Savings Bank Savings account - Evangetine Bank Interest-bearing checking - Evangetine Bank 1975 gates Tax Fund: Certificate of deposit - Federal Savings Bank 1984 Sales Tax Fund: Certificate of deposit - Evangeline Bank Certificate of deposit - Evangetine Bank Interest-bearing checking account - Evangeline Bank Debt Service fund: Certificate of depOSit - Evangeline Bank Paragon treasury - Bank One Paragon ~reasu~y - B~nk One Interest-bearing checking account - Evangeline Bank interest-bearing checking account - Evangeline Bank 

Maturity Term Date 30days 30 days 30 days 30 days 90 days 90 days N/A NIA 
07/23198 07/27198 07/30/98 07127198 07124/98 08/15/98 N/A NIA 

Interest Rate Amount -- 3.50% 3.50% 3.50% 5.10% 4.00% 
S 57,584 77,987 61,872 50,056 33,795 3.35% 37,056 3.50% 1,622 2.85% 86 428 - 406=400 90 days 08115/98 3.35% -- 61,761 30 days 180 days 07127198 11/16/98 N/A N/A 30 days NIA ~IA R/A NIA Capfta{ Projects Fund: Interest-bearing checking account - Evangeline Bank NIA Utility Fund: Certificate of deposit Evangeline Bank Certificate of deposit Evangeline Bank Certificate of deposit Evangeline Bank Certificate of deposit Evangeline Bank Certificate of deposit Evangeline Bank Certificate of deposit American Security Bank Certificate of deposit Faders{ Savings Bank Interest-bearing checking account -Evange[fne Bank Interest-bearing checking account - Evangeline Bank Interest-bearing checking account - Evangeline Bank Interest -bearing checking account- Evangeline Bank 

30 days 30 days 30 days 30 days 30days 120 days 90 days N/A NIA W/A N/A 

07/27198 NIA BIA NIA NIA 

5.10% 361,545 5.10% 359,524 4.25X ~IT~ 2,346,242 5.10% 216,384 2.85% 210,295 2.85% 542,043 2.50% 15,218 2.5O% 158,162 ~,142, I02 NIA 4.25% 1 128 219 
07126198 07/27/98 07127/98 07127198 07/27/98 11/27/98 08/15/98 NIA NIA N/A N/A 

SeLf-lnsurance Fund: Interest-bearing checking account - Evangetine Bank B/A N/A totaL art funds 

99 

169,825 316,607 348,597 200,000 212.269 83,216 IOD,ODO 285,230 549,117 307,693 48,994 2 621 748 2.85% 139 646 $7,846,118 =======~=~ 



CITY OF VILLE PLATTE, LOUISIANA Schedule of Insurance in Force (~~audited) June 30, 1998 
tion of C Workmen's Compensation Employer's liability Surety Bonds - Mayor Mayor Pro-tem City Clerk Treasurer Utility clerks (4) Property tax collectors (2) City Court Employees (5) Police Department Notary Publics (2 Blanket Coverage on City Property buildings and contents Comprehensive Automobile and Physical Damage Commercial General Liability Public Official Liability Police Professional Liability Occurrence 

i00 

CoveraGe Amounts Statutory i00,000 
40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 20,000 50,000 5,000 4,055,169 861,950 500,000 240.000 


